

May minutes by Karen Witham

The May 10th meeting was called to order by Curt Shepard at 7:02. Last month's minutes were read by Karen Witham.

Alana Schares gave the treasurer's Report. There is \$2,481.56 in the checking. The 50/50 raised \$7,000.00 expenses were \$1,600.00. The buttons raised \$1,200.00 and expenses were \$800.00. The candy raised \$1050.00 and expenses were \$600.00. Other expenses included snacks \$1,100.00, sales tax \$410.00 and the Spring Brunch was \$1,500.00. She has not picked up the check for the Schwans fundraiser yet. It should be about \$600.00.

Curt wanted to thank Bucky for spending time at the fundraiser.

Curt asked which 4th of July parades we would like to participate in Urbandale, Windsor Heights, and West Des Moines. The group decided Urbandale and Windsor Heights. Meredith Lenz asked if we were going to have a float or use a trailer like last year. It was decided that we would use a trailer. Curt said his dad would furnish one. Brant Parrot and Nancy talked about the pickups and Brant said he would talk to Stivers Ford. Brant said he had about 300 posters. Meredith Lenz said we would roll them at the try-out camp and that we had one bag of beads and would need to get some more in the near future. Karen stated that release forms would have to be signed by all participants in the parades.

Curt opened up the discussion concerning camps. Brant said the goalie camp is on the 14th and 15th with the try-out camp starting the evening of the 15th. Brant also stated we will have to provide breakfast and supper at all camps. Friday there will be two morning games and 2 evening games. Saturday there will be 2 morning games and 1 All Star game at 7:05 PM. Sunday morning is another All Star game. It will be at 10 AM. Lunches will be of the lunchbox type. This year there will be only 4 full teams at the camp and each team will have a liaison. Brant asked if anyone in the Booster Club would be interested. The person would be on call for members or parents with any questions or concerns to the team they were assigned too. I believe those volunteering were Nancy, Curt, Jerry and Karen. Brant will get back to us.

There will be a meeting with the coaches next week so we will need another Booster Club meeting before camp.

Curt adjourned the meeting at 7:40 PM

In attendance: Curt, Tammy, Jerry, Alana, Denise, Karen, Meredith, Chris, Nancy and Brant.

Tuesday, June 07, 2011

6:00 PM - 9:00 PM DM Buccaneers Booster Club (Confirmed) Conference Room

Tuesday, July 12, 2011

7:00 PM - 9:00 PM DM Buccaneers Booster Club (Cancel) Meeting Room B

Reserved: 6:45 PM - 9:00 PM

Tuesday, August 09, 2011

7:00 PM - 9:00 PM DM Buccaneers Booster Club (Confirmed) Meeting Room B

Reserved: 6:45 PM - 9:00 PM

Tuesday, September 13, 2011

7:00 PM - 9:00 PM DM Buccaneers Booster Club (Confirmed) Meeting Room B

Reserved: 6:45 PM - 9:00 PM

Tuesday, November 08, 2011

7:00 PM - 9:00 PM DM Buccaneers Booster Club (Confirmed) Meeting Room B

Reserved: 6:45 PM - 9:00 PM

Tuesday, December 13, 2011

7:00 PM - 9:00 PM DM Buccaneers Booster Club (Confirmed) Meeting Room B

Reserved: 6:45 PM - 9:00 PM